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Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

BOARD OF GOVERNORS 99
OF THE

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM S-418

WASHINGTON

ADDRESS OFFICIAL CORRESPONDENCE
TO THE BOARD

January 3, 1942

Dear Sir:

Fncliosed is a copy of a telegram
regarding section 8{(c) of Regulation W. A
copy of this telegraun has already been tele-
graphed to your Dank under dute of December
20, 1941.

Yery truly yours,

L. P. Bethes,
Assistant Secretary.

Enclosure

TO THE PRESIDENTS OF ALL FEDERAL RESERVE BANKS
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S-418-a

Decenmber 20, 1941

(Addressed to a Federal Reserve Bank)

Your wire December 5. A borrower who hag contracted
to pay 13 monthly insbtalments of $25 eacih and who becomes four
months past due in the middle of the contract may borrow $100
from another lender on an ld-month bacis in view of the fact
that section &(c) refers only to "retire" and not to "rsduce".
However, the original lender could not lend him $100 with which
to pay the past-due instalments since that weould be in effect
a lengthening of the maturity of the original loan without a
statenent of necessity.

If the four payments were at the end of an 18-month
contract the loan by the new lender would be to "retire" and
therefore conid not be made without a statement of necescity.

If the past dus payments were in the middle of the
i8-month contract, the new lender could not take over the en-
tire contract without & statement of uvecessity. The new loan
could not be made under section 8(b) Lecause the past due in-
stalments and the instalments not yet due are nct two separate
obligations. The new loan could aot be made with the entire
outstanding valance divided into ecuwal monthly instalments over
the remeinder of the original 18 mouths' maturity because that
would have the effect ¢f revising the contruct so as to make
the last instalments eubstantially greater than the eariier
instalments.

(Signed) Chester Morrill

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis





